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From: Swanberg, Ned
To: Dina Bookmyer-Baker
Subject: RE: 310 Mtn View Dr, SFHA-LOMA
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 11:03:52 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image001.png

Thank you for pulling this all together Dina.
The LOMA only covers the structure (house) not the garage and not an area.  However, the LOMA
provides a BFE and the LAG is 9’ above that so it is safe to assume that the garage and the proposed
porch (toward the road) are all out of the SFHA. 

In my opinion this project does not require flood review. 

FEMA is planning to update the flood maps in the Winooski watershed w/in the next 5 years.  The
mapped Zone A areas will become much more precise and accurate.  I suspect that the structure will
probably show up outside of the mapped Zone A at that time.

Best wishes,
Ned

Ned Swanberg, CFM | Regional Floodplain Manager  (he/ki)
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources | Department of Environmental Conservation
Watershed Management | Rivers
1 National Life Dr. | Davis 2 | Montpelier, VT 05620-3522
802-490-6160
www.floodready.vt.gov
www.floodtraining.vt.gov
bit.ly/flood-manager
anr.vermont.gov

Due to the coronavirus (COVID-19), the Agency of Natural Resources is taking additional safety measures to
protect our employees, partners and customers. We anticipate we will be working remotely until at least
March 31, 2021 and encourage you to communicate electronically or via phone to the greatest extent
possible.  Thank you for your patience and understanding that responses may occasionally be delayed.

From: Dina Bookmyer-Baker <dbookmyerbaker@waterburyvt.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 5:40 PM
To: Swanberg, Ned <Ned.Swanberg@vermont.gov>
Subject: 310 Mtn View Dr, SFHA-LOMA

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Hi Ned,

Attached are the application materials submitted for 310 Mountain View Road, now owned by William
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and Susan April, with the LOMA that was submitted with the application. As I said, they still need to
submit the zoning permit application, but if the project requires SFHA review as well, then I would like
to include that in my request for additional materials.

One packet is what the Applicant submitted. The other is what I assembled, including the assessor card
and photos, a map from the assessor file, a site plan sketch from a prior zp application (#40-10-T) to
enclose the space between the dwelling and garage, thus connecting them, and 3 parcel maps.

—Dina

_______________________________________________
Dina Bookmyer-Baker, Zoning Administrator
Town of Waterbury
28 N. Main St., Suite 1, Waterbury, VT  05676
802-244-1018
As of 11/18/20, until further notice, the Zoning Office is closed to the public. I am working remotely 4
days/week, receiving email & voice-mail.
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